



Stakeholder Listing: South Africa

This stakeholder listing serves to facilitate the dissemination of research results and recommendations to the appropriate stakeholders in government, non-governmental organizations, and the private sector. Please contact poppov@prb.org with any questions.

STAKEHOLDER TYPE	INSTITUTION AND CONTACT	CONNECTION TO POPPOV RESEARCH
PopPov Network Researchers	Tanya Byker University of Michigan	Principal Investigator on PopPov project – Education, Work, and Motherhood: Interrelated Life-Cycle Choices Examined in the United States, Peru, and South Africa
	Benjamin Capistrant Harvard University	Principal Investigator on PopPov project – Global and U.S. Based Variations in Social, Health, and Economic Impacts of Family Caregiving
	Elizabeth Frankenberg Duke University	Principal Investigator on PopPov project – Reproductive Health, Empowerment of Women, and Economic Prosperity
	Kelly Hallman Population Council	Principal Investigator on PopPov project – Enhancing the Economic Health and Social Capabilities of Highly Vulnerable Youth
	Grace Kumchulesi University of Cape Town	Principal Investigator on PopPov project – An Investigation of Declining Marriages in the Post-Apartheid South Africa, 1995-2006 OR Marriage, Labor Supply and Assortative Mating in South Africa
	David Lam University of Michigan	Principal Investigator on PopPov project – Fertility Intergenerational Transfers and Economic Development in South Africa
	Murray Leibbrandt University of Cape Town University of Michigan	Principal Investigator on PopPov project – Fertility Timing and Women's Economic Outcomes in South Africa
	Zoe McLaren University of Michigan	Principal Investigator on PopPov project – The Economic Impact of HIV in South Africa

	<p>Marjorie Opuni-Akuamo Johns Hopkins University</p>	<p>Principal Investigator on PopPov project – Measuring the Impact of Young Adult Mortality on the Well-Being of Older Persons in KwaZulu Natal, South Africa</p>
	<p>Christie Sennott University of Colorado-Boulder</p>	<p>Principal Investigator on PopPov project – Childbearing and Motherhood in the Context of HIV/AIDS in South Africa</p>
	<p>Shinsuke Tanaka Tufts University</p>	<p>Principal Investigator on PopPov project and author - “Does Abolishing User Fees Lead to Improved Health Status? Evidence From Post-Apartheid South Africa”</p>
	<p>Harsha Thirumurthy World Bank</p>	<p>Principal Investigator on PopPov project – Conditional Cash Transfers and HIV Prevention</p>
	<p>Gauthier Tshiwaka-Kashalala University of Pretoria, South Africa</p>	<p>Principal Investigator on PopPov project – Reproductive Health, Labor Outcomes, and Pro-Poor Growth in South Africa: A Micro-Simulation Approach</p>
PopPov Network Funders	<p>Economic and Social Research Council (ESRC) Swindon, England esrcenquiries@esrc.ac.uk</p>	
	<p>Institute of International Education (IIE) Washington, DC www.iie.org</p>	
	<p>Population Reference Bureau (PRB) Washington, DC www.prb.org</p>	
	<p>World Bank Washington, DC www.worldbank.org</p>	
Organizations and people interested in South Africa PopPov research	<p>Agence Française de Développement (AFD) Paris, France site@afd.fr</p>	

	<p>Center for Global Development Washington, DC www.cgdev.org</p>	
	<p>Institut de recherche pour le développement (IRD) office in Southern Africa Pretoria, South Africa Jean Albergel, Centre national de la recherche scientifique (CNRS) Representative afrique-du-sud@ird.fr afrique-du-sud@cnsr-dir.fr</p>	
	<p>Partners in Population and Development (PPD) Africa Regional Office Kampala, Uganda aro@ppdafrica.org</p>	
	<p>United Nations Population Fund (UNFPA) New York hq@unfpa.org</p>	
	<p>Population Council New York pubinfo@popcouncil.org</p>	<p>Published Kelly Hallman working paper – “Siyakha Nentsha: Building Economic, Health, and Social Capabilities Among Highly Vulnerable Adolescents in KwaZulu-Natal, South Africa”</p>
	<p>Southern Africa Labour and Development Research Unit (SALDRU) Cape Town, South Africa www.saldru.uct.ac.za</p>	<p>Published Zoe McLaren and Murray Leibbrandt working paper – “Distance As a Barrier to Health Care Access in South Africa”</p>
	<p>United Nations University (UNU-WIDER) Helsinki, Finland wider@wider.unu.edu</p>	<p>Published David Lam and Murray Leibbrandt working paper – “Assessing the Impact of Social Grants on Inequality: A South African Case Study”</p>
Academic	<p>Cally Ardington SALDRU</p> <p>Nicola Branson SALDRU</p>	<p>Co-Investigators on Murray Leibbrandt PopPov project - Fertility Timing and Women's Economic Outcomes in South Africa</p>
	<p>Leticia Marteleto University of Texas</p> <p>Vimal Ranchhod University of Cape Town</p>	<p>Co-Investigators on David Lam PopPov project - Fertility Intergenerational Transfers and Economic Development in South Africa</p>

	<p>Duncan Thomas Duke University</p>	<p>Co-Investigator on Elizabeth Frankenberg PopPov project – Reproductive Health, Empowerment of Women, and Economic Prosperity</p>
	<p>Alicia Menendez University of Chicago</p>	<p>Co-Author on David Lam and Murray Leibbrandt working paper – “Fertility and Mother’s Labor Market Behavior: Evidence From the 2011 South African Census”</p>
	<p>James Levinsohn Yale University</p> <p>Olive Shisana Human Sciences Research Council (HSRC)</p> <p>Khangelani Zuma HSRC</p>	<p>Co-Authors on Zoe McLaren journal article – “HIV Status and Labor Market Participation in South Africa”</p>
	<p>Reinhard Schiel SALDRU</p>	<p>Co-Author on David Lam and Murray Leibbrandt working paper – “Assessing the Impact of Social Grants on Inequality: A South African Case Study”</p>
	<p>Arden Finn SALDRU</p> <p>Morne Oosthuizen Development Policy Research Unit (DPRU) – University of Cape Town</p>	<p>Co-Authors on Murray Leibbrandt working paper – “Poverty, Inequality, and Prices in Post-Apartheid South Africa”</p>
	<p>Nicole Angotti American University</p>	<p>Co-Author on Christie Sennott journal article – “Implementing ‘Insider’ Ethnography: Lessons From the Public Conversations About HIV/AIDS Project in Rural South Africa”</p>
	<p>Abigail Harrison Brown University</p> <p>Sangeetha Madhavan University of Maryland</p>	<p>Co-Authors on Christie Sennott journal article – “Management of Non-Marital Fertility in Two South African Communities”</p>
	<p>Monica Grant University of Pennsylvania</p>	<p>Co-Author on Kelly Hallman journal article – “Pregnancy-Related School Dropout and Prior School Performance in KwaZulu-Natal, South Africa”</p>
	<p>Katherine Eyal</p>	

	<p>University of Cape Town</p> <p>Ingrid Woolard University of Cape Town</p>	<p>Co-Authors on working paper featured on PopPov website – “Throwing the Book at the CSG”</p>
	<p>Luis Rubalcava Spectron Desarrollo and CAMBS</p> <p>Graciela Teruel Universidad Iberoamericana</p>	<p>Co-Authors on journal article featured on PopPov website – “Investments, Time Preferences, and Public Transfers Paid to Women”</p>
	<p>Tinofa Mutevedzi Africa Centre for Health and Population Studies</p>	<p>Co-Author on journal article featured on PopPov website – “Early childbearing, Human Capital Attainment, and Mortality Risk: Evidence From a Longitudinal Demographic Surveillance Area in Rural KwaZulu-Natal, South Africa”</p>
Policy makers	<p>U.S. National Institute of Child Health and Human Development Bethesda, Maryland NICHDInformationResourceCenter@mail.nih.gov</p> <p>Fogarty International Center of the U.S. National Institutes of Health Bethesda, Maryland ficinfo@nih.gov</p>	<p>Supported David Lam research – “Schooling and sexual behaviour in South Africa: The role of peer effects”</p>
	<p>United Nations High-Level Panel on Post-2015 Development Agenda</p> <p>United Nations Population and Development Commission</p> <p>U.S. Federal Reserve Board’s Annual Jackson Hole Economic Policy Symposium</p> <p>National Academy of Science’s Workshop on Fertility Decline in Africa</p>	<p>Attended a presentation by researchers on Murray Leibbrandt’s PRB PopDev-funded project – Fertility Timing and Women’s Economic Outcomes in South Africa</p>
	<p>South African Department of Cooperative Governance Pretoria, South Africa www.cogta.gov.za</p>	<p>Reviewed PopPov research for uptake as part of their Community Work Programme to improve well-being</p>
	<p>South African Department of Education in KwaZulu-Natal www.kzneducation.gov.za</p>	<p>Reviewed PopPov research for uptake as part of their mandated Life-Orientation Curriculum</p>

	<p>South Africa Health Information Systems Program (HISP) www.hisp.org</p>	
	<p>South Africa's National Teenage Pregnancy Partnership www.mmoho.co.za/national-teenage-pregnancy-partnership</p>	
	<p>Ministry of Basic Education Matsie Angelina MA Motshekga, Minister info@dbe.gov.za</p>	
	<p>Ministry of Economic Development Ebrahim E Patel, Minister ministry@economic.gov.za</p>	
	<p>Ministry of Health Pakishe Aaron PA Motsoaledi, Minister www.doh.gov.za</p>	
	<p>Ministry of Higher Education and Training Bonginkosi Emmanuel "Blade" BEB Nzimnade, Minister www.dhet.gov.za</p>	
	<p>Ministry of Social Development Bathabile Olive BO Dlamini, Minister www.dsd.gov.za</p>	
	<p>Ministry of Women Susan S Shabangu, Minister www.women.gov.za</p>	
	<p>Permanent Mission of South Africa to the United Nations Kingsley Mambolo, Ambassador www.southafrica-newyork.net/pmun</p>	
	<p>World Health Organization – South Africa Office Dr. Sarah Louise Barber, WHO Representative barbers@za.afro.who.int</p>	
	<p>World Health Organization – Africa Regional Office Dr. Matshidiso Moeti, Regional Director afroqocommunications@who.int</p>	

Media

South Africa Broadcasting Corporation
www.sabc.co.za